



SHAHO MOSTAFA SOLTANI

FULL STACK & MOBILE
DEVELOPER

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Fluent

PROFILE

Shaho is a developer with impressive professional experience as a software developer in multiple employer companies in Finland. During his professional career, Shaho has mostly worked with front-end technologies in addition to mobile development with native code. Shaho has lived a long time in Finland and also speaks Finnish fluently. Shaho would be a great addition to an ambitious technical team where he can continue to challenge himself professionally and grow towards becoming a senior developer.

SKILLS

Front-end Development: Accessibility, Angular, CSS, HTML, JavaScript, React.js, Redux, SCSS, TypeScript, Vue.js.

Back-end Development: Express.js, Node.js, REST API.

Mobile Development: React Native.

Database Management: MongoDB, PostgreSQL.

Testing: Jest, Robot Framework.

DevOps: Docker, GitHub Actions.

EXPERIENCE

Full Stack Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | October 2021 - Present

Web Developer

Umbrella Interactive | Vantaa, Finland | January 2021 - July 2021

- Built an application for resource management as a member of a 3-person team.
- Implemented the DevOps practices as the main responsibility and time allocation.
- Contributed to the completion of front-end development tasks.
- Technologies used: Docker, Robot Framework, Vue.js.

JavaScript Developer

PHZ | Helsinki, Finland | April 2020 - October 2020

- Developed a chat application following the methodology of pair programming.
- Tasked with front-end and mobile development.
- Technologies used: React.js, React Native, TypeScript.

Web Developer

Wizense | Helsinki, Finland | September 2019 - February 2020

- Built an IoT chart application for companies in the construction sector.
- Worked in a medium-sized team as the only front-end developer.
- Technologies used: React.js.

Web Developer

Fiarone | Turku, Finland | June 2018 - December 2018

- Participated in the renewal of a web-based chat application for internal use in the IT security sector.
- Refactored the code from jQuery to Vue.js.
- Technologies used: jQuery, Vue.js.

Web Developer

Mad Booster | Turku, Finland | January 2018 - June 2018

- Built a native application from scratch based on the existing browser-based platform.
- Technologies used: React Native.

Customer Service Specialist

Gigantti Oy | Helsinki, Finland | August 2011 - July 2012

EDUCATION

B.A.Sc. in Information Technology

Laurea University of Applied Sciences | Espoo, Finland | January 2014 - December 2016

B.Eng. in Information Technology

XAMK | Mikkeli, Finland | September 2012 - December 2013